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ADDENDUM #3 

 
 
Related to the specifications: 
 
A3.1 At BP1, second paragraph change "the Project within 150 consecutive calendar days" to 
"the base bid Project within 180 consecutive calendar days". 
 
A3.2  At FPCC-37, Paragraph "Time for Performance and Liquidated Damages" change "the 
Contract within one hundred and fifty (150) consecutive calendar days" to "the base bid 
Contract within hundred and eighty (180) consecutive calendar days". 
 
A3.3 At FPCC-47, Notice to Proceed, 1st paragraph change "the work within 150 consecutive 
calendar days" to "the base bid work within 180 consecutive calendar days". 
 
A3.4  At 01100, SUMMARY, Paragraph 1.7.J.1, change "substantial completion 150 calendar 
days" to "substantial completion of base bid work 180 consecutive calendar days". 
 
A3.5 At 01230, ALTERNATES, Paragraph 3.1.A. add a new sub-paragraph as follows: 
  
 3.1.A.2  No contract time will be added if this alternate is accepted. 
 
A3.6 At 01230, ALTERNATES, Paragraph 3.1.B. add a new sub-paragraph as follows: 
 
 3.1.B.2  30 consecutive calendar days will be added to the contract time if this alternate is  
 accepted.  Contract time added for this alternate will be concurrent with contract time  
 added for any other alternate. 
 
A3.7  At 01230, ALTERNATES, Paragraph 3.1.C add a new sub-paragraph as follows: 
 
 3.1.C.2.  60 consecutive calendar days will be added to the contract time if this alternate  
 is accepted.  Contract time added for this alternate will be concurrent with contract time  
 added for any other alternate. 
 
A3.8 At 01230, ALTERNATES, Paragraph 3.1.D add a new sub-paragraph as follows: 
 
 3.1.D.2.  No contract time will be added if this alternate is accepted. 
 
A3.9 At 01230, ALTERNATES, Paragraph 3.1.E add a new sub-paragraph as follows: 
 
 3.1.E.2.  45 consecutive calendar days will be added to the contract time if this alternate 
 is accepted.  Contract time added for this alternate will be concurrent with contract time  
 added for any other alternate. 
 
A3.10 At 01230, ALTERNATES, Paragraph 3.1.F add a new sub-paragraph as follows: 
 
 3.1.F.2.  No contract time will be added if this alternate is accepted. 
 



 
Related to the drawings: 

 
 
None 
 
 
Related to Questions of Bidders 
 

A3.11 Is the razor coil on top of the new taut wire fence double coil?   - Yes 
 
A3.12 There are 2 different specifications for the herbicide and aggregate ground cover. Could 
you clarify which one is relevant?   - Requirements of 11191 take precedence 
 
A3.13 When system manufacturer requirements differ from with the plans and specs, which 
takes precedent?   - Refer to guidance contained in the bid documents for clarification. 
 
A3.14 Page X2.02, What is the purpose of the note 5 labeled by the gate operator referring to 
removing existing management fence?  - The existing management fence intersects the 
sallyport at the point noted - see 1/X2.02 at the same location and Keynote 21. 
 
A3.16 Is there sidewalk that needs to demolished as stated in the demolition specs?  I don't see 
any.   - Except for utility cuts in sidewalks - No. 
 
A3.17 Does the 3.4 section on Fence Grounding refer only to new posts installed? Is the fence 
currently grounded?  - No, it applies to the entire fence.  No, the fence is not currently 
grounded. 
 
A3.18 Regarding Fence Grounding Installer Qualifications: The nearest qualified installer is in 
Pendleton OR. Is there an alternative qualification?  - We will accept grounding by the listed 
licensed electrician. 
 
A3.19 Is it correct that the fence fabric only is for the upper 6' of the 12' stand-alone sensor 
fence as noted on X3.02?   - Yes 
 
A3.20 Can the project time for the base bid be extended beyond 150 days - we feel that is not 
enough time to complete the work of the base bid?  Will contract time be added for the work of 
the alternates? (paraphrased) - See above clarification. 
 
A3.21 Can you advise the camera mounting by location (paraphrased)  - In the base bid, all but 
one camera is pole mounted and the exception is parapet mounted.  In Alternate 1, all are pole 
mounted.  In Alternate 2B, interior cameras... approximately 60% are wall mount, approx 40% 
are ceiling mount.  Exterior cameras in 2B are 6 pole mount, 1 wall mount and 2 parapet 
mount. 
 


